

Mark Gage



Mark Gage is the Principal of Gage Consultants Ltd., a business consulting firm based in North Vancouver, British Columbia. He has a Bachelor of Science from the University of Victoria, and is a Registered Professional Forester. Mark has worked as the Lead Auditor on hundreds of independent audits including audits against the requirements of Occupational Health and Safety standards.

Mark has recently earned a Certificate in Management Excellence from the Sauder School of Business at the University of British Columbia.

Prior to forming Gage Consultants Ltd., Mark worked as a Senior Audit Manager with the Non-Financial Audit practice of a global accounting firm. Mark has also worked as a Forest and Engineering Technician with Canfor on northern Vancouver Island, British Columbia, and as a Research Assistant with Forestry Canada.

Mark currently focuses on developing management systems and auditing against environmental and safety standards. In addition, Mark has experience delivering ISO training including internal audit training, and has presented at international conferences on the topics of management system certification and environmental procurement policy.

Expertise

- Business management systems
- ISO program development
- Audit processes

Education

- B.Sc., 1994, University of Victoria
- Certificate in Management Excellence, 2005, Sauder School of Business, University of British Columbia

Registrations

- Registered Professional Forester
- OHSAS 18001 Lead Auditor
- IRCA Certified ISO 9001 Lead Auditor
- CECAB Certified Environmental Auditor (ISO 14001 Lead Auditor)
- Sustainable Forest Management Lead Auditor
- Certified SAFE Company Auditor

Professional History

- Principal, Gage Consultants Ltd. (2006-present)
- Senior Audit Manager, KPMG LLP (1999-2006)
- Consultant, Greater Vancouver Regional District (1998-1999)
- Technician, Forestry and Engineering, Canfor Ltd. (1994-1998)